

# Harding University Scholar Works at Harding

**Student Association** 

**Archives and Special Collections** 

8-30-1976

## Student Association Meeting Minutes, 08-30-1976

Student Association

Follow this and additional works at: https://scholarworks.harding.edu/stu-association

### **Recommended Citation**

Student Association. (1976). Student Association Meeting Minutes, 08-30-1976. Retrieved from https://scholarworks.harding.edu/stu-association/477

This Article is brought to you for free and open access by the Archives and Special Collections at Scholar Works at Harding. It has been accepted for inclusion in Student Association by an authorized administrator of Scholar Works at Harding. For more information, please contact scholarworks@harding.edu.



Bambi

Student Association Meeting August 30, 1976 SA Office 8:30 p.m.

Present: Dr. Jerome Barnes, Bambi Bryan, David Johnson, Jimmy Cone, Julie Grobmyer, Richie Poe, Jamie Nesbitt, Alan Tomme, Susan Brady, Brad Watson, Nita Allen, Suzie Carey, and Bob Freels.

Absent: Willie Butler

#### NEW BUSINESS

- A. Bob Freels reported that the movie "Pink Panther" had a record attendance of 1700 people. He also stated that a print-out of all the movies to be shown this fall will be provided to the student body soon.
- B. Suzie Carey reported that around 1000 people were in attendance at the first major lyceum of the year with the Wright Brothers' Overland Express Stage Company. She also reported that there was quite a good turn-out for the free bowling party on Wednesday night, August 25th. The Talent Show on Saturday night, August 28th, had 20 acts and around 900 spectators. Suzie also confirmed the concert for Thursday night of pledge week with Timberline. Let's all give a great big THANK YOU to the Social Affairs Committee for making our first week at school a great one!!!
- C. The Student Association wil: be responsible for the chapel devotionals this fall on November 22nd, 23rd, and 24th. Mike Cope and the Spiritual Life Committee will take care of this.
- D. There will be a Family Week-end on the week-end immediately following the fall lectureships, on October 15 and 16. The SA will be responsible for a devotional on Friday night. The Spiritual Life Committee will again handle this. On Saturday, among other activities, there will be the anual Bar-B-Cue and there will also be open house in all the dorms starting at 3:15 p.m.
- E. Thursday, September 2, the SA will have their first meeting in chapel. The Council will be presented, the theme for the year introduced, and plans for the coming year will be discussed.
- F. Hilarity will be held on Saturday, September 18. In conjunction with this event, a Lost and Found Auction will be held.
- G. Elections: The election for Senior, Junior and Sophmore class officers will be held the 5th week of school. Elections for Freshman class officers and SA representatives will be held the 6th week of school. So, get ready to run!

#### Old Business:

- A. The SA now has regular hours that someone will be in the office. These hours and who will be there at certain times are posted on the office door.
- B. Bambi reported that the Leadership Conference held on August 23rd was a great success. Over 60 campus leaders attended the lectures and panel discussions. A special thanks to Dr. Ganus, Dr. David Burks, and the panel members, (especially Eric Tyler). Thank you, Patti Cobb, for the good food that was provided for our evening meal.
- C. The SA would like to give a special Thank You to the GATA social club for their aiding in the passing out of the Gift Pax in the Registration lines, to Chi Sigma Alpha, Knights, and Alpha Omega for helping the girls get moved into their dorms, and to Knights for the Information Booth and for the free Taxi Service to the Little Rock airport and back. We would also like to thank TNT and Zeta Rho for the services they provided in the SA book exchange.
- D. After the watermelon cutting, the sixty watermelons that were left were distributed to some of our Faculty and Staff. This was done both for their enjoyment and for our benefit! We only hope that they enjoyed the melons as much as the ones of us who were at the cutting. There was a great turnout of students, and I know that everyone had a great time and had plenty of watermelon.

Keep smiling and have a good week,

Julie Grobmyer SA Secretary

13 8